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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 6:04 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Corro query: Member for Goldstein [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

-
Nothing in PDMS or the inbox.

The latest was a Health MIR related to a golfing facility.

Thanks,

Department Liaison Officer ® Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP ¢ Minister for Communications and Minister for Sport

[@mo.communications. gov.au

M +61

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS
® n @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.

I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL

From:_ _@mo.communications.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 July 2025 5:56 PM

To:- <-@mo.communications.gov.au>

Subject: Corro query: Member for Goldstein [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hiteam,
Do we have any corro from Tim Wilson’s office on funding for facilities at Trevor Baker oval ?
tx

Adviser — Sport « Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Communications ® Minister for Sport ® Member for Lilley
@mo.communications.gov.au ®

Suite M1.19, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600, Australia




Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts

CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au

| acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
| pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people.

OFFICIAL
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From: s 22(1)(a)ii)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 6:48 PM
To: DLO CKing
Cc: DLO Wells
Subject: Referral | FW: Letter to Anika Wells MP Minister for Sport [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 253007_Tim_Wilson_Anika_Wells_Letter.pdf
OFFICIAL

o S o

Please find attached letter for referral to your office.

Many thanks,

s 22(1)@)(i) | |

Department Liaison Officer ® Office of the Hon Anika Wells MP ¢ Minister for Communications and Minister for Sport
(@mo.communications.gov.au

M
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications, Sport and the Arts
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS » ENRICHING COMMUNITIES « EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.gov.au

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

From: _ (T. Wilson, MP)

Sent: Wednesday, 30 July 2025 2:03 PM
To:
Subject: Fw: Letter to Anika Wells MP Minister for Sport

You don't often get email from _@aph.gov.au. Learn why this is important

Kind regards,

_ | EO & Parl Communications

Office of Hon Tim Wilson MP
Federal Liberal Member for Goldstein
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Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations & Employment
Shadow Minister for Small Business

677 Nepean Highway
(Corner of Centre Road)
Brighton East VIC 3187

www.timwilsonmp.com.au

D s

Leading nationally, delivering locally.

From: ERNICHENNNN (7. wilson, MP) <EENISNEN @2oh gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 2:01 PM

To: Wells, Anika (MP) <_@_aw>

Cc: Wilson, Tim (MP Office) <tim.wilson.MP@aph.gov.au>; E (T. Wilson, MP)
<Mhalmers, Jim (MP) < aph.gov.au>; King, Catherine (MP)
< aph.gov.au>

Subject: Letter to Anika Wells MP Minister for Sport

Dear Hon Anika Wells MP,

Please find attached a letter from the Hon Tim Wilson MP, requesting the Albanese government to honour
their election commitment of $1.8 million allocated for upgrades at Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval.

These upgrades for women's change rooms are vital in ensuring players have the same quality change
rooms as men.

If you require any additional information or further clarification, please do not hesitate to reach out. We

appreciate your attention to this important matter and look forward to your support in delivering these
essential improvements.

Kind regards,

_ | Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Tim Wilson MP

Federal Liberal Member for Goldstein

Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations & Employment

Shadow Minister for Small Business



MO 26-039 - Document 2
677 Nepean Highway
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Leading nationally, delivering locally.
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The Hon T1m Wilson Mp

Shadow Minister for Industrial Relations and Employment
Shadow Minister for Small Business
Federal Liberal Member for Goldstein

Honourable Anika Wells MP
Minister for Sport
Parliament House
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Minister Wells,
Honouring Labor’s $1.8m for Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval, Sandringham

I write to seek the re-elected Albanese government honour its election commitment to provide
$1.8 million for upgrades to women’s change rooms at Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval.

As you know, in the October 2022 Federal Budget the Albanese Labor government stripped $100
million in infrastructure funding from the City of Bayside and Glen Eira. This has had a
disastrous impact on the Goldstein electorate, and undermined vital infrastructure upgrades
the community desperately needs, and has had a flow on effect of putting pressure on funding
for local women’s sporting facility upgrades.

As you know, at the 2022 and 2025 Federal election the Coalition made election commitments
to deliver upgrades at Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval. This funding is vital for upgrades to
women’s change rooms to support women’s AFL, and to ensure they have the same quality
change rooms as men.

After the Coalition made its commitment, Labor made a commitment of $1.8 million to upgrade
women’s change rooms at Wilson Storage Trevor Barker Oval. | therefore request the
commitment be honoured and the funding be provided.

The total project cost is estimated at $4 million, and this federal contribution would unlock co-

funding from other stakeholders, including the AFL, Bayside City Council, and community

partners. This project will: -

e Construct new, fit-for-purpose female-friendly change rooms in both the North and South
Pavilions.

« Enableincreased participation by women and girls in local sport—particularly in junior
football programs.

« Support Sandringham Zebras (VFL) and multiple local sporting clubs who currently operate
out of outdated and facilities.

» Strengthen the delivery of inclusive sport in a growing metropolitan region.

whpr H[5
Hgah Jim Chalmers MP, Federal Treasurer

on Catherine King MP, Federal Minister for Infrastructure

677 Nepcan Highway, Brighton East VIC 3187 Phone (03) 9557 4644  Email Tim. Wilson.MP@aph.gov.au Wecbsitc wwyw.timwilsonmp.com.au





